JESSICA BETH SCHWARTZ MEMORIAL

Scholarship 2020

About Jessica
Jessica was diagnosed with a congenital heart defect just a few days after she
was born and by the time she was 14 her heart and body began to slow down.
In September of 1994 she received the “gift of life” - a new heart.

An avid student and artist, Jessica participated in all kinds of activities as a
volunteer with Gift of Life Donor Program. She lived for eight and a half years
after transplant, before her health began to fail. She passed away in March of
2003. She was just twenty-three years old. Jessica was in college at the time

and was planning a career in Journalism.

The Memorial Scholarship honors Jessica’s spirit and drive to
continue her education, and wishes to support other young
transplant recipients in their pursuit of knowledge.
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N/ FOUNDATION

A charitable foundation supparting the mission of Gift of Life Donor Program
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JESSICA BETH SCHWARTZ MEMORIAL
Scholarship Application

To be considered for this educational scholarship, please submit the following:

(Please Print)

Contact Information

Name:

First Middle Last
Address:

Street Unit/Apt. No.

City State Zip Code
Phone:

Home Cell
Email:
Birthday:
Education: High School:
From: To:
Graduation Date:
College: From: To:
Expected Graduation Date:
Optional Information
Name of Father or Guardian: Occupation:
Name of Mother or Guardian: Occupation:
Names/Ages of Other Dependent Family Members
Name Age Name Age
Name Age Name Age
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Winners will be contacted by June 15"

APPLICATION DEADLINE: Postmarked by May 31°, 2020
Mail Completed Application To:

Jessica Beth Schwartz Scholarship
c/o Gift of Life Donor Program
Attn: Karen Keener
401 N 3" Street
Philadelphia, PA 19123

Questions: janicedonahue98@verizon.net
Jessica Beth Schwartz Scholarship Committee Chair
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